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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2009 11:59 PM

Attach: TaxReturnRevenuel1996Individual.pdf; TaxReturnRevenuel996Corporate.pdf
Subject:  Trillions Missing and Unaccountable in American Government

To: Property Rights & Freedom Movement, Media, Wiagton Supreme Court,
Washington House & Senate, Friends
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Catherine Austin Fitts is a financial guru and gutar guest on
Wwww.coastocoastam.com She gives excellent interviews and has impress
credentialshttp://solari.com/aboutiis/catherine/She knows her subject well.

Catherine Fitts says 2.3 trillion dollars is migsand unaccountable by the DOD which
exceed the so called "stimulus" package by 3X. €heeulation is, the missing
funds were spent for black ops.

Also if you check out the two attached pdf filesywill see the individual and corporati
income tax totals for 1996 vl&tp://cafrl.com/

« The individual taxes for 1996 total 739 billion $
« The corporate taxes for 1996 total 170 billion $.
» Grand total is 909 billion or lets say 1 trillion

So we have $2.3 trillion missing and another $llaim (700B+150B+XB) to bailout th:
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bankers and brokers and then a so called "stimplaskage of 1/3 x 2.3 trillion = .8
trillion. All this totals 4.1 Trillion

The $739 billion is illegitimate indirect taxes whiare not needed. The high courts hav
ruled on this illegitimacy numerous times. Theyrmbd need to steal this from the tax
payers. They have more than they need. Why aselihiling out their buddies but th
killing us? This is why the 20th century was thedadliest century in history. The wars
were brokered just like the bailouts, all for usus interest rates, extorting taxes, profit,
greed and global dominion.

Remember they just created this fiat money ouhiof &ir to pay off the industrial military
complex that General Dwight Eisenhower warned waiglsome 60 years ago. Then to
compound those two crimes, they commit a long gtahother crimes.

« Then they submarined the 16th Amendment througihetanner of corporate profit
and gain for the rich only.
« But they got around that too and applied it towdlial wages even against high ci
rulings.
« Wages are private property and the Constitutiors slgct taxes must be apportiol
evenly by population which of course they are not.
« An income tax, state or federal, is an indirecttteat cannot be applied to wages.
« Then they also ignored the fact that half the Faldsr(think big government types
then) did not want direct taxes at all
o and the other half or so only wanted a very limiigdin certain emergencies
only.
o And then it was only to be 1/4 to 2% and that vealsd voluntary.
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Credit tohttp://www.hussmanfunds.com/html/fedirrel.t
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This did not happen over night and is no accidéns centuries of serious takings from
those who have little to loose and much more ta.g&iut it can fall as fast as the Berlin
wall. This is America's wall of debt and corruptioot unlike the Berlin Wall. It was bu

with blood and tears and lives over decades amdféiealmost over night.

1. First we do not need taxes on anyone's privategotppecause the government is
perfectly capable of funding itself without stegliand destroying us.

2. Especially if they didn't entangle themselves ireign alliances and weren't
corrupted by the Federal Reserve

3. http://cafrl.conbelieves this also, check this site out if youdrdi it will open your
eyes.

4. The government not only has more funds than it si@géds not revealing all the
funding it has and even then,

5. it obviously has the power to create and squandetrilion dollars within a few
years, anyway.

6. We do not need interest rates nor does the governmage to pay interest

Wars could not be funded or fought without thisunisus tax bailout mentality.

8. Bailouts = Blood money

~

America has been bankrupted by the private cebtnaks, vis-a-vis, The Federal Reserv
and by every President and CONgress with the aolusf the several states along the

way.

» They are collateralizing our private and publicpedy at accelerating rates, e.g. fee
simple titles vs allodial and land patent titles.
« And they are taking away all private and publicgaay AND our rights
o because they know this is the only way they caricoa the shell game
« The dark side fear individual freedom as much a$eaebeing controlled and
enslaved

America has been kidnapped

« The 535 Senators and Representatives in D.C. alithghe other several thousand
state legislative senators and representatives plus

« some 8% of the population who work for the governtie@ve relative little
power even if they knew it was happening.

» They are only employees in a world wide municigabporation shell game.

« They are puppets who are given limited choicesd&enif any.

« The same as
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This game is held together by an "Elmer's Glueg hkaterial called fear and illusion to
create a stampede mentality upon the masses. aimstneam media are part of this
Elmer's Glue.

« Whereby generations are herded like buffalo overctlifs of needless debt and ta:
and takings.

» Every state is playing this crooked shell game \utiding they don't have,
using private property they are not entitled too

All we need to do is pour water on this glue arellibuse of shame will dissolve.

“Trillions of dollars are missing from the US gormearent. What's going on? Where is the
money? How could this happen? Where are the creukdalances? How much more
gone missing? What would happen if a corporatidedao pass an audit like this? Or a
taxpayer? Who is responsible for this? Would yanks continue to handle your bank
account if you behaved like this? Would your ineestcontinue to buy your securities if
you behaved like this? Learn more in the articielsw. *

http://solari.com/index.php?
id=53&searched=trillion+missing&highlight=ajaxSehardighlight+AS_ajax_highlightl

2. Will Defense Run the Real Stimulus Package
http://solari.com/blog/?p=1983

3. The Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008
http://solari.com/index.php?
id=94&searched=trillions+missing&highlight=ajaxSelr highlight+AS ajax_highlight:

4.The Financial Fraud - the Tip Off
http://solari.com/blog/?p=1973

5. The Fixis In
http://solari.com/blog/?p=1974

5. Why The Federal Reserve is Irrelevant
http://www.hussmanfunds.com/htmli/fedirrel.htm
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6. The Likely Range of Market Returns in the Coming-8de
http://www.hussmanfunds.com/wmc/wmc050222.htm

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Wash(edout)ington

So the political ruling class never empowers you,
but always empowers themselves to keep you povetries

It's the same thing for the corporate ruling cléiss,legislative ruling class

and the media ruling class. They all say you dantrusted with responsibility

for your own protection. but at the same timeytaledicate their responsibility to protect
you.,

They refuse to prosecute and put away the bad gligd.so the jailhouse revolving door

spins:
take them in, turn them out. And it's open seasothe rest of US.

Wayne LaPierre
NRA Executive Vice Presidel
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